
Page 1 of 2 

INTERNAL CITY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
JAY C. COLEMAN CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA  
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2023, 4:00 P.M. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361, signed into law by Governor Newsom 
on September 16, 2021, the City of Porterville is allowing for and encouraging electronic 
participation at Brown Act Body Meetings. Until further notice, Porterville Brown Act Body 

Meetings will be live streamed on YouTube at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5KuhSrNMNL9nwHJVtnJvvA 

Alternatively, this meeting will also be available via Zoom using the following information: 

Topic: City of Porterville – Internal City Audit Committee Virtual Meeting 

Please use the following link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83687211178?pwd=UEQ5STNDMWhjby8yVVE5eVpqeDJuQT09 

Or via Telephone:   1-669-900-6833      Webinar ID: 836 8721 1178 Passcode: 499410 

Please direct any questions to the Office of City Clerk at 559-782-7464. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Committee Members: Martha A. Flores, Chair 

Kellie Carrillo, Member 
Maria Bemis, Member 
John Lollis, Member 
Julia Lew, Member 
Rob Taylor, Member 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
This is the opportunity to address the Audit Committee on any scheduled matter.  Unless 

additional time is authorized by the Committee, all commentary shall be limited to three minutes per 
individual and no more than fifteen minutes total.  

SCHEDULED MATTERS 
1. Approval of Draft Minutes of January 25, 2023.

Re: Consideration of draft Minutes of January 25, 2023.

2. Review and Update of the Porterville Kiwanis Club Agreement
Re: Review and Update of the License Agreement between the City of Porterville and
the Porterville Kiwanis Club for use of real property located at 450 N. Newcomb St,
Porterville, CA 93257

3. Review of the Tulare County Junior Livestock Show and Community Fair License and
Development Agreement –Fairgrounds Property
Re: Review of the License and Development Agreement between the City of

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5KuhSrNMNL9nwHJVtnJvvA
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83687211178?pwd=UEQ5STNDMWhjby8yVVE5eVpqeDJuQT09


Page 2 of 2 

Porterville and the Tulare County Junior Livestock Show and Community Fair. 

4. Review of City Property Use and Concession Agreements
Re: Reviewing City agreements and considering work plan for a comprehensive
review of the agreements.

OTHER MATTERS 

ADJOURNMENT 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and 
documents in the agenda packet, please contact the Office of City Clerk at (559) 782-7464.  
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an appropriate alternative format of the agenda 
and documents in the agenda packet. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Audit Committee after distribution of 
the Agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of 
City Clerk, 291 N. Main Street, Porterville, CA  93257, and on the City’s website at 
www.ci.porterville.ca.us. 



ITEM 1 



Page 1 of 3 

INTERNAL CITY AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JAY C. COLEMAN CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2023, 4:00 P.M. 

Call to Order at 4:00 p.m.  

Roll Call:  Chair Martha A. Flores, 
Member Kellie Carrillo  
Member Maria Bemis,  
Member John Lollis,  
Member Julia Lew (present via teleconference), 
Member Rob Taylor  

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
None 

SCHEDULED MATTERS 
1. Approval of Draft Minutes of November 30, 2022.

ACTION: MOVED by Member Kellie Carrillo, SECONDED by Member Rob Taylor, that the
Committee approve the draft minutes of the Internal City Audit Committee Meeting of
November 30, 2022. The motion carried unanimously.

Disposition: Approved. 

2. Review of Porterville Kiwanis Club Agreement

Member Lollis stated that city Building Inspectors and Code Enforcement visited both
the Kiwanis Building and old Boy Scouts to conduct an inspection of the sites for any corrections that 
needed to be made. Both departments provided a list of non-critical/critical recommendations or 
corrections that needed to be addressed for both locations.  

Assistant City Manager Jason Ridenour stated that he spoke to Public Works Director 
Michael Knight, who informed him of a possible future potable water tank that may take place of where 
the Kiwanis Club building sits.  

Member Lollis spoke of the Trail Project funded by CMAC that will be in the vicinity of 
the Kiwanis location.  

Member Lew stated she did research regarding the possessory tax interest exemption and 
said the responsibility lies with the organizations to ask for a welfare exemption and they would get a 
determination from the taxing authority on whether or not it will apply. 

Kiwanis Board Treasurer Bert Martinez informed members of the Committee that the 
Kiwanis Club pays their taxes and would forward that information to Parks and Leisure Services 
Director Donnie Moore.  



Page 2 of 3 

Assistant City Manager Jason Ridenour informed the Committee of potential ADA 
compliance issues, and stated that once improvements go over $15,000 it would trigger prevailing 
wage, which staff noted that they will reach out to Engineering Department to follow up and review the 
location for any potential issues.  

Kiwanis Board Treasurer Bert Martinez stated that it would be hard for the club to do 
any improvements on the outside of the building, due to water mains that are in the ground. 

Member Lew stated that we would need to update the language to the agreement and 
would recommend that the lease agreement be short term, and that the property should be in ADA 
compliance and other improvements would need to be done. 

Parks and Leisure Director Donnie Moore recommended the addition of potential 
language to the agreement that clarifies the use of the building by the Club. 

Member Lollis stated that the parking lot issues, and ADA access could potentially be 
part of the future Parks Improvement project that will occur in the surrounding area.  

Members of the Committee recommended that the site be evaluated by Engineering to 
find out what permissible activities can be done at the location and what can not be done.  

3. Review of the Comision Honorifica Mexicana Americana (CHMA) Inc., Agreement

A review of the of the License Agreement between the City of Porterville and the
Comision Honorifica Mexicana Americana Inc., was conducted between members of the Committee.  

City Staff noted that the Comision had not provided their current Certificate of Insurance 
Information, but that they will be sending it in the coming days.  

Chair Flores asked if the Cargo Container was still on the premises, which staff indicated 
it was not.  

Staff noted that representatives of CHMA were not able to attend the meeting due to 
scheduling conflict.   

OTHER MATTERS 

Members of the Committee agreed to bring back the Kiwanis Agreement as an update, bring forward 
the Fair Agreement, and a list of all agreements for review.  

ADJOURNMENT 
The Internal City Audit Committee Meeting adjourned at 5: 02 p.m. to the meeting of February 

22, 2023. 

___________________________________ 
Fernando Gabriel-Moraga, Deputy City Clerk 

ATTEST: 



Page 3 of 3 

________________________________________ 
Martha A. Flores, Committee Chair 



ITEM 2 

























ITEM 3 

























































































































ITEM 4 



  Item No. 4 

City Property Use and Concession Agreements List 
 

a. Barn Theatre - Murry Park  
b. Comision Honorifica Mexicana Americana – Putnam Center 
c. Tulare County Junior Livestock Show and Community Fair – Fairgrounds 

Property 
d. Casey Butler – Golf Course 
e. Debbie Fittro – Airport Restaurant 
f. Burton School District – Corporation Yard 
g. Friends of the Library – Spencer House 
h. Kiwanis – Veterans Park 
i. Promoting Self Worth (PSW) – E Street Property 
j. Sierra View Medical Center – Centennial Plaza 
k. Turning Point of Central California – Navigation Center 
l. California Highway Patrol – Shooting Range 
m. Porterville College – Firing Range 
n. Porterville College – Fire Training Facility 
o. City of Porterville – Burton Elementary School Ballfields 
p. City of Porterville – Burton School District & Porterville Little League 
q. City of Porterville – Tulare County Housing Authority 
r. 2X Promotions – OHV Park 
s. Angels Baseball Club – Zalud Park 
t. Porterville Girls Fastpitch (PGF) – Hayes Field Concessions 
u. Porterville Girls Fastpitch (PGF) – Hayes Field Facility Use & Maintenance 
v. Valley Paradigm Corporation – Murry Park Pool Concessions 

 

 


	AGENDA
	Item No. 1 - Approval of Draft Minutes of January 25, 2023
	Item No. 2 - Review and Update of the Porterville Kiwanis Club Agreement 
	Item No. 3 - Review of the Tulare County Junior Livestock Show and Community Fair License and Development Agreement
	Item No. 4 - Review of City Property Use and Concession Agreements 




